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PRESS:

Akaku--Maui County Community Television, Inc.

CHAIR WHITE: . . (gavel). . . Good morning, everyone. Welcome to the Economic Development,
Agriculture, and Recreation Committee meeting of Thursday, June 14 th • It's 9:05, and I'd like to
call the meeting to order. This morning, we've got several testifiers on the items before us.
Before I begin, I'd like to ask everyone in the audience and all of us, Members and Staff, to
please turn off your cell phones and other noise-making devices. And I'd like to, this morning,
welcome Elle Cochran our Committee Vice-Chair -VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Good morning, Chair, aloha.
CHAIR WHITE: --Good morning--Gladys Baisa -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Good morning, Chair.
CHAIR WHITE: --Member Bob Carroll -COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Aloha.
CHAIR WHITE: --Don Couch -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Good morning and aloha.
CHAIR WHITE: --and Riki Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR WHITE: Good morning. And Mr. Pontanilla will be joining us later; he's got another
engagement that'll take him up to later this morning. And we have no non-voting Members.
With us this morning, from the Parks Department, is Deputy Director Pat Matsui; and from
Economic Development, we have the Director, Teena Rasmussen; and the Sport and
Entertainment Specialist, Brianne Savage; and Jeffrey Ueoka our Deputy Corporation Counsel.
So public testimony will be accepted in a few minutes; and if you haven't done so already, please
sign up at the desk outside in the lobby. And testimony will be limited to the items listed on the
agenda today. And each testifier will be allowed to testify for up to three minutes per item, and
then you'll have one minute to conclude if you haven't finished up. And when testifying, please
state your name and the name of the organization you're representing. And, Members, without
objection, I will now proceed to take public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. And the first testifier that we have this morning is Hankyu Kim on
EDR-32. Please come down to the podium. Good morning, Mr. Kim, welcome. Please proceed.
•BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .

MR. KIM: Thank you for this great opportunity to discuss this matter with you. I'm the pastor of the
Maui Full Gospel Korean Church. I've been the pastor of this church for seven years so far.
And, recently, we found out that our church wall has been built on the County property. We
never intended to do it on purpose. Actually, our church building has been there over so many
years. And even before our church moved into our current place, the wall and the building was
already there and we never know about the situation. And we just found out what really
happened in the long past. So at this time, we want to ask you for a favor to keep the wall as it
has been there. So please consider this matter for our sake. Thank you, sir.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. Any questions for the testifier, Members? If none, Mr. Kim, one of the
questions I had was that I'm assuming that you need the wall for security purposes -MR. KIM: Yes, sir.
CHAIR WHITE: --and that you have.. .1 know you operate a school there for children.
MR. KIM: Yes, sir.
CHAIR WHITE: I'm assuming that the wall is a necessary part of your operation.
MR. KIM: Yes.
CHAIR WHITE: Is that correct?
MR. KIM: Yes.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair; and thank you, Mr. Kim, for being
here.. .Pastor Kim. Question for you. When you purchased the.. .your whole parcel, did you
have a survey done? Normally when people purchase a piece of land, they...
MR. KIM: It was about, like, 20 some years ago when our church bought this property. So I never
know about the situation back then 'cause, you know, there were other pastors before me and
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other church members. So I don't really exactly know about the past, what have been done
there.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And did the church build the wall or was that wall built before?
MR. KIM: The wall was already there. Our church never built the wall.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: And just to be clear, you mentioned that the building...Members, I passed out a
bird's-eye view here, and the wall.. .the encroaching wall is in the.. .these are two parcels
together and the wall is seen in the lower of the two parcels. So, Staff, could you provide
Mr. Kim a copy of this?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: This.. .the red parcels?
CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, there's two parcels there. So, Mr. Kim, the.. .if I'm understanding your
statement correctly, did you mean to say that both of the buildings that are along the back side of
the property were there when you purchased it?
MR. KIM: Yes, sir.
CHAIR WHITE: Is that correct?
MR. KIM: Yes.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Members, any other questions for Mr. Kim? Seeing none, thank you very
much, Mr. Kim.
MR. KIM: Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: Our next testifier will be Tommy Nakamoto followed by Michelle Akana. Good
morning, Mr. Nakamoto.
MR. NAKAMOTO: Good morning. Representatives of the County Parks and Recreation Department;
voting Members of the Economic Development, Agriculture, and Recreation Committee; to all
parties that have a vested interested in EDR-32, my name is Tommy Nakamoto. I'm a member
of the Full Gospel Church. We are located on Kanaloa Drive [sic] in Kahului. An agreement has
been worked out by the councils representing both parties, both the church and the County. We,
the members of Maui Full Gospel Korean Church, hope the Committee will adopt Resolution
EDR-32, Encroachment Agreement and License for Maui Full Gospel Korean Church adjacent
to Kapiolani [sic] Park. Thank you.
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CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Nakamoto. Any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you
very much. Next testifier is Michelle Akana followed by Demi Sohn.
MS. AKANA: Good morning, Councils. I'm.. .my name is Michelle Kim Akana. I'm a member of
Maui Full Gospel Church since 1993. And I'm a choir member and teacher for Korean school.
And we have about 40 kids coming to learn Korean language. And, also, we have a Korean.. .1
mean bible school, have for children; and they really active and running around so we dearly
need that wall. And there are over 50 faithful members who loves to work together in the name
of Jesus in the church and pray for the best of Maui community and this country we live in. I'm
here to ask for your support to approve the Encroachment Agreement and License for the Maui
Full Gospel Church. I truly appreciate your presence and hearing our testimony. Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mrs. Akana. Any.. .any Members for the questions.. .any questions from
the Members? Seeing none, thank you, Mrs. Akana. Next testifier is Demi Sohn followed by
Bruce Lee.
MS. SOHN: Aloha. My name is Demi Sohn; I am a deacon of Maui Full Gospel Korean Church. First,
I want to say thank you, all the Committee Members, to give us this opportunity. Currently, I'm
voluntarily teaching computer class for the elders and also a sunflower Korean course. But our
church space is very limited. And I really look forward to teaching on good environment. Also
to that, our church need a permit. I know this is one of a very important step to get our church
the permits. Please consider our hopes and wish to get the permit with your authorizing the
issuance of an Encroachment Agreement and License to Maui Full Gospel Korean Church for
encroachment of it wall onto Keopuolani Parks. Mahalo, thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none, thank you very
much, Mrs. Sohn. The next testifier is Bruce Lee followed by Young Shin Kubota.
MR. LEE: Good morning -CHAIR WHITE: Good morning.
MR. LEE: --Councilman White and Councilmembers of the Committee. My name is Bruce Lee, I'm
President and Owner of Newcomer-Lee Land Surveyors. We're the consultant handling the
consolidation of the two lots into one so they can proceed with their building...or the
construction of their parking lot. We discovered the encroachment when we did the survey for
the design work. And it's my understanding from one of the members that when the church
bought the property in I guess was '99, no survey was done, in answer to Mr. Couch's question.
Unfortunately, at that point, they would've found out that the wall is encroaching. I'm here to
ask that you consider granting this license. It's a burden that was put on the church, not by the
church itself. I surveyed quite a bit...a few more of the lots when I found this encroachment to
make sure the results of my survey was correct. And, in doing so, I realized that some of the
properties there are not very well marked. But in any case, this being a church and the wall was
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pre-existing, I really encourage the Council members to consider granting this easement. The
wall sits on park property, and I'm sure the Parks Department has discussed this with the
church's council. I don't think it encumbers any important part of the park, it's a boundary along
the park. I thank you for your time this morning, and thank you for your consideration.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Lee. Members, any questions for Mr. Lee? I have one. When I look
at the bird's-eye view, it looks like all of the walls pretty well...or walls or fences pretty well line
up. So how much encroachment did you find on the other properties that you surveyed?
MR. LEE: Well, you know, the.. .I couldn't.. .the adjacent property has a wall; it abuts our client's wall,
so obviously you have the same encroachment. The lot towards the Kihei side has a wire fence
which is in poor condition. And so, you know, it's really hard to say, you know. But my main
concern was making sure that my measurements, when taken from Kanaloa Avenue, was correct
and...
CHAIR WHITE: And is there a fence on the Wailuku side parcel, the newer parcel?
MR. LEE: Wailuku side parcel being...
CHAIR WHITE: I know that's not...probably not the very best way to describe it since it's in Wailuku,
but...
MR. LEE: Where the demolition occurred?
CHAIR WHITE: Yes.
MR. LEE: There's.. .I just stopped by there this morning. There's remnants of a fence.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay.
MR. LEE: There's no wall, no permanent structure along that lot which is being consolidated.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. So as the development of the new lot proceeds, will the...I'm assuming that
they will stay within the marked boundaries on that lot.
MR. LEE: Yes, I believe so, they should.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Couch?
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You keep bringing up questions, the follow-up questions. Mr. Lee,
what, you know, if you've done the regular surveys and you know where the regular property
line, if the wall was moved to the regular property line, how far would the setbacks be to the two
buildings that are there?
MR. LEE: Oh, okay. The building itself meets the County setback. The setback is to the property line.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: To the property line?
MR. LEE: Yes. When I show the...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. So if the wall moved in -MR. LEE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --it would still be with...outside the setback?
MR. LEE: Definitely.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. LEE: It would be outside of the setback.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Members, any other questions? Thank you, Mr. Lee. The next testifier is
Young Shin Kubota. And Mr. [sic] Kubota is the last testifier to have signed up so if there's
anyone else in the audience that would like to testify this morning, please sign up in the back
and...
MS. KUBOTA: Hello, good morning.
CHAIR WHITE: Good morning.
MS. KUBOTA: Thank you for this opportunity, the Chairman and the Committee members. My name
is Young Shin Kubota, and my position at the church organization is the Senior Deaconess. And
I've been serving the church about 25 years. And I was involved in purchasing the church. But
as you can see and hear, our church is very special and different because 98 percent of the church
members are immigrant Koreans. So when we first purchased the property, we didn't know any
regulation or any County regulation and so forth. But just several family members got together
with the faith to keep the church to keep our faith in Korean language; that's how the church got
started. So.. .and this problem came up. But when I was first involved in purchasing the church
property, the wall was already there; and we didn't know it violates the County or anything. So I
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hope the Committee members consider that, and I...the church respectfully request the
Committee members and their Chairperson to recommend the resolution of the Director of the
Parks and Recreation on this resolution. And I hope the present.. .the park will be there for us to
keep our children in. And one more thing I would like to mention is, our church is doing lots of
the community work and also the helping the other community... other projects like Women
Helping Women and Food Bank and so forth so we're involved in many community charity
work. And, also, we are sending seven different places the mission fund into India and all the
other places so we are not just the Korean church, but we are involved in the community and the
worldwide, the mission fund.. .mission field. So I hope you'll consider to keep us the present
wall for us to keep our children safely and our members safely. Thank you very much.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Ms. Kubota. Members, any questions for Ms. Kubota? Seeing none,
thank you very much.
MS. KUBOTA: Thank you very much for your time.
CHAIR WHITE: Is there anyone else that would.. .who would like to testify this morning? Okay.
Seeing none, Members, without objection, we'll close public testimony.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you.
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . .
ITEM EDR-31: FIRST AMENDMENT TO MAUI INVITATIONAL BASKETBALL
TOURNAMENT LICENSE AGREEMENT (CC 12-13)

CHAIR WHITE: This morning, Members, we have two items. The first item requires me to put my
glasses on. And it is EDR-31; it's the First Amendment to the Maui Invitational Basketball
Tournament License Agreement. And this is a bill Authorizing the First Amendment to the Maui
Invitational Basketball Tournament License Agreement, Pursuant to Section 13.04.130(B) of the
Maui County Code. Purpose of the revised proposed resolution is to extend the term of the
current license agreement for a period of eight years, to December 31, 2020. And the second
item is to consider an Encroachment Agreement and License for the Maui Full Gospel Korean
Church adjacent to Ke' opuolani Park in Wailuku. And this is a resolution Authorizing the
Issuance of an Encroachment Agreement and License to the Maui Full Gospel Korean Church
for the Encroachment of its Wall onto Ke'opuolani Regional Park. Purpose of this resolution is
to authorize the issuance of an Encroachment Agreement and License between the County of
Maui and the Maui Full Gospel Korean Church for the existing property boundary wall on a
portion of Ke` opuolani Regional Park in Wailuku, Maui, Hawaii. So with that, Members,
without objection, we'll take a two-minute recess to set the room for a presentation from
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Mr. Tom Valdiserri, Executive Vice-President of KemperLesnick. And with him, this morning, is
also Briana Wells who's the Director of Events for KemperLesnick. So with that, Members,
without objection, we'll go into recess. . . . (gavel). . .

RECESS: 9:24 a.m.
RECONVENE: 9:26 a.m.
CHAIR WHITE: . . . (gavel). . . Thank you, Members. We're back in session, and...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Use your microphone.
CHAIR WHITE: Pardon?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Can't hear you.
CHAIR WHITE: I thought I was talking into my microphone, but maybe not. Mr. Valdiserri, are you
ready to go?
MR. VALDISERRI: Sure, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Please proceed.
MR. VALDISERRI: Sure. Good morning. My name is Tom Valdiserri. I'm with KemperLesnick in
Chicago representing the EA SPORTS Maui Invitational. I have a presentation for you, but I'd
like to open with a few comments as well. We've worked for over two decades working on the
Maui Invitational for what is, now, considered the premier and most prestigious event in college
basketball in the most desired destination in all of college basketball, the island of Maui. Those
kind of accolades have been placed on this event; not by us but by the players, coaches,
administrators, and broadcasters. And we, as an organization, work 365 days a year to help make
improvements to make...grow the event both regionally, locally, and nationally as well as
internationally. However, we haven't done this alone. It is you, the people of Maui, are partners
who have all contributed to make this event the success it is. And our goal is to continue to work
for decades in the future on this.. .with this partnership to continue to grow and make it a
mutually beneficial event for Maui. And with that, I'm gonna start with a short video so bear
with me while I get it set up.
Note: Ildeo presentation and computer-generated presentation.

MR. VALDISERRI: As you can see, this event is more than basketball. It's an entire experience for
fans, for players, for coaches. And I mentioned a few minutes ago, the accolades this event
receives. And here's just a few from again media, coaches, and the like: it's the mother of all
early-season tournaments, that's the Maui Invitational; the atmosphere in Maui is better than the
NCAA tournament atmosphere because you can feel the crowd and the fans are part of it; it's
-9-
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hard to imagine anything even in the NCAA tournament being as good as the Maui Invitational;
the EA SPORTS Maui Invitational is the tournament top coaches want to go to and athletes can't
wait to play in, it's a great learning experience for the student athlete; Maui is arguably the best
in-season tournament. In addition to it being what it has become, it also has a great impact on
the community here in Maui. Since 1984, it has generated over $153 million in direct economic
impact. Annually, we as a tournament, spend a million dollars directly with Maui County
businesses to help the tournament be pulled off in the manner that it is. And since 2003,
47 million people or households have watched this tournament. That's, virtually, half the
country, half the households. Nine billion impressions were generated for Maui and the
tournament in 2011; and since 2003, 26 billion media impressions have been generated by the
tournament. Nearly 1 million fans in 32 cities in colleges and universities on the Mainland have
experienced, live, the Spirit of Aloha Surfboard Delivery Program which we created in 2008
which we take surfboards that are built for the Invitational into campuses, football stadiums,
basketball arenas and on television. The tournament has generated over $20,000 for local Maui
schools and over 800 kids have participated in our youth clinics since 2003. Jim O'Connell who
is the dean of college basketball writers for the Associated Press as well as Basketball Times
says, for a quarter of a century that the Maui Invitational has lived up to its billing as the top
early-season tournament and the credit goes to an impressive roster of coaches, an incredible
group of players as well as a terrific building and the best weather on the planet. And I don't
think anybody can argue with Jim. Just to break down a little bit of what we've done in terms of
the impact, economic impact, by year. You can see that, annually, it's been growing since 1996
roughly four times the amount of fans have come to 2011 as well as the annual impact has grown
that much in that time as well. In terms of exposure for the tournament and the media value that
it generates, $132 million in media value. So if you had to go out and buy this media, that's
about what it would cost. And this is not coming from us, we hire a company out of New York
called Repucom who's in the business of research and media impressions and valuation for
sponsorships both for organizations and brands. The NFL, the Olympics, the PGA, Major
League Baseball, all use Repucom as do Gatorade, VISA, McDonald's, Coca-Cola, to help them
evaluate their sponsorships, their spending and their events and the value of those events. Maui
exposure, just last year, for the tournament: 14 games were broadcast live on the ESPN
Networks, that's national television as well of five games were broadcast regionally. We
expanded the tournament last year to include four more teams and eleven additional games, all
played on the Mainland the two weeks prior to the tournament to help promote the event here in
Maui and generate more awareness and excitement. So 19 of the 23 games are on television.
There were 42 telecast in 10 different international networks, including Latin America, the
Middle East, the Pac Rim, the Caribbean, Australia and Africa on the ESPN Networks. In
addition, you see in the center there, the number of minutes on air for exposure for the County,
Lahaina, the tournament. That equals to about 36 hours of air time for exposure for the County
and basically a 36-hour commercial for the County which translates into basically a day and a
half nonstop. Two hundred and fifty million impressions through the broadcast, the media; and
print and electrona [sic], 9 billion impressions last year - that's print, online, and the like. The
Surfboard Delivery, last year, reached 350,000 fans including 110,000 at the University of
Michigan's football stadium when it was presented at halftime over their opening game of the
-10 -
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season. From a rating's standpoint, the Maui Invitational generated an 8.9 total rating for all its
games last year which is higher than all the other early-season college basketball tournaments
combined. And you see, we had 14 games aired last year; and back in 2003, we had nine. So
every year, we continue to add games. And these are national telecast; the regionals aren't
counted in this number so if you added those, there'd be an additional to the ratings as well. And
just some of the highlights of the exposure this tournament generates. Showcasing the beauty of
this island, the broadcasters in this case, Dave O'Brien and Jimmy Dykes on a fishing vessel,
they're on the beach, on the golf course. These are used...these vignettes are used as opens to
everyday...each game of the tournament. As well as online, in the upper left, news and
broadcast, SportsCenter on ESPN which reaches 99 million households. And on the lower left,
the bracket announcement, which happens in early April.. .or late August to help pre-promote the
tournament. In the lower right, last year, we did.. .we went into four schools and did an
all-access program following four of the schools preparing for the tournament and all the way
through their play in the tournament. And those four episodes aired a total of 50 times on the
ESPN Networks adding additional exposure and excitement. The number one morning talk
show in the country, ESPN Radio, simulcast on ESPN2 reaching 98 million households. The
Mike and Mike show has featured the Maui Invitational as we have brainstormed new ways to
create exposure and show off the tournament and the culture of Maui. In the top, you see a
surfboard that was delivered to the set, and they spent about two or three minutes talking about
it, saying it's the coolest thing they've ever gotten on set. And then a month later, when one of
their compatriots left and went to another network, they all autographed it and handed it to 'em
on the air on the set as well, getting additional exposure. On the lower end of this, last year, we
created a little scenery out of bobble heads showcasing the tournament, the beach, the ocean, and
a couple guys enjoying the beach; and that's the two broadcasters, Mike and Mike. And they had
that on...displayed on their desk for quite a while, showcasing Maui. We've got another one up
our sleeves for this year. We're not sure what it is yet, but we'll have something new in different
form. Also, the coaches' clinics and free throw...the Hoops Clinics and Free Throw Contest with
our coaches; you know, as I was looking at this slide, I saw the center picture with
Coach Mike Krzyzewski of Duke interacting with some youth here in Maui. Not only is he
considered the greatest college coach ever, and still playing and played in our tournament last
year, he's also a...an Olympic gold medal winning coach for the USA. And how many
opportunities do any of us, even us in the business, have a chance to meet somebody like Mike
and interact with him? And you can see some of the other shots of the kids being coached and
organized in clinics impacting them and hopefully leaving a lasting impression as they grow
older. In addition, we do our best to create an atmosphere of fun and excitement, not only for the
visitors who come over to watch the tournament, but for locals as well who buy tickets to the
tournament. And we include.. .make sure we have participation from local businesses and
organizations including the Boys & Girls Club, as you see there in the middle, in a fantastic
setting. Our PR team, as I mentioned, works throughout the year to garner this kind of coverage
on ESPN.com with headlines such as Hawaii Five-0 or Maui Main Event and stories throughout
the year on their website. Again, community involvement, we have boys and girls who serve as
ball boys and get to interact with players and coaches. We have talent from the island: ukulele
players, dancers, musicians performing at halftime and leaving our guests with a little bit of the
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culture that we hope they take with 'ern when they leave. We also involve dignitaries in some of
the awards presentations further promoting the island and the island's involvement with the
tournament. I mentioned the Maui Surfboard Delivery Program. I mentioned over a million fans
have seen this live and in person in football stadiums, basketball arenas, tailgate parties during
September and October leading up and pre-promoting the event. It's also televised on ESPN
when they cover Midnight Madness which is the first night that colleges can practice officially in
the season, October 15'. And their cameras are rolling and you can see the players interacting
with the surfboards and having fun with the crowd. We also use a local surfboard shaper,
Jeff Timpone, who's been working with us for over a decade to create these awesome pieces of
art, really, that our fans can enjoy. So some of the new items for this year, as we move forward
in the amendment to the agreement, we're proposing an increase in spending by over $5,800
annually, estimated, which is about 120 percent increase over our last fees and cost. It includes a
bump in the base fee for rental of the facility as well as paying the prorated electrical and air
conditioning cost for the days the tournament occupies Lahaina Civic Center. In 2011, those
costs were $5,640, bringing it to about $10,600 in total. We didn't cap that because we felt that
there's a potential that utilities will increase so that's kind of a floating number based on the
prorated at the time those utilities are used in the year. So whatever they go up, we're covering
the cost for those. In addition, we listened to some of the feedback that came out of the last
Committee meeting I believe in March when this issue was brought up to the full Council, and
we are working diligently to include a lot of community, more kids and the culture of the island
in the program. It's very important to us, we don't see this as just a basketball tournament, but
we really view it as our partners on the island and doing the best we can to make sure the visitors
and the locals who live here and work here every day get the most out of it. So we're gonna
dedicate a full page in the game program to the culture of Maui and the history. We're, for the
first time ever at our expense, gonna bring kids over from Lanai and Molokai to be involved in
the Hoops Clinics as they are part of Maui County. We're also expanding the Hoops Clinics to
include the Parks and Rec's basketball league with one-on-ones with the Chaminade team,
watching their practice live at the Lahaina Civic Center. And then the opportunity to talk to the
coaches and players to learn a little bit about life, about education, about motivation. And as
well as allowing some of these kids to be our greeters at the airport with us as the teams arrive,
and then they get face-to-face involvement with the players as they...and to see their
expressions. And they will notice I think.. .the kids will notice that our players are very excited
to arrive on the island, and we hope the kids are just as excited. And additionally, we met with
Pacific Radio Group yesterday to talk about ways to get high school kids involved in the
tournament through the work that they do around our tournament and we're talking to them. Just
began talking to 'ern yesterday about involving some high school students and some internship
programs around the tournament so they get a behind-the-scenes look how a media company
operates and promotes and markets a major national sporting event. So we hope that's a big
benefit to them as well. So I just wanna close this part by saying thank you very much for the
opportunity to be here today. Thank you for the opportunity over the last two decades for us to
have this tournament here on Maui, and we look forward to a prosperous future for both the
County of Maui, its people, the tournament as well as all of our guests who come during that
time period. Thank you very much.
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CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Valdiserri. We will stand in recess and reset the room. . . . (gavel). . .
RECESS: 9:43 a.m.
RECONVENE: 9:45 a.m.
CHAIR WHITE: . .(gavel). . . The Economic Development, Agriculture, and Recreation Committee
meeting will come back to order. It's.. .what's the date today?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thursday.
CHAIR WHITE: Thursday, June 14 th • Thank you for the recess, Members. Ms. Rasmussen, would you
like to provide opening remarks?
MS. RASMUSSEN: Well just briefly...oh. Just briefly, to just say that Brianne Savage, our Sports and
Events Specialist, has taken the lead on this project. Our Office of Economic Development is
completely in support of the contract that's been presented to you. We feel that lots and lots of
hours have gone into negotiating it. And I think KemperLesnick has met everything that they
were asked to do from previous Committee meetings, and so I'm gonna let Briarme expand from
there. Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, before she starts, I should've recognized the presence of Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Good morning.
CHAIR WHITE: Welcome. Ms. Savage?
MS. SAVAGE: Thank you. I don't really have anything more to add in at this point. I think Tom did a
great job of, again, presenting and kind of refreshing everything. And then there was information
also provided that kinda talks in a little more detail of the different ways that Kemper's met some
of the different needs and items and requests from the previous Committee meetings. So I don't
have anything further at this point.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you. Mr. Matsui, any opening remarks?
MR. MATSUI: I don't have too much to add. They did a great job in presentation. We are in full
support of the agreement.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. Members, any questions for the folks from the Administration or
Mr. Valdiserri?
COUNCILMEMBER HOICAMA: Chairman?

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT, AGRICULTURE, AND
RECREATION COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui
June 14, 2012

CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Hokama?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I can be in support of this proposal this morning. You know, eight
years for some may be very long, but I think showing commitment of two parties to a long-term
arrangement is to everybody's benefit by the ability for us to make appropriate resource
investment for KemperLesnick to make the appropriate investment in their requirements as a
partner to this. I guess we need to call it what it is, it's the highlight, premium, preseason
tournament in the country. And we're very fortunate that it is viewed in that manner so I have no
problem. I wanna thank though.. .that Tom Valdiserri for...from Kemper because he took our
message back, Mr. Chairman, and has obviously great senior management because they have
bought into the opportunity to expand it so that the whole County's youth be a beneficiary of this
highlighted tournament. And I'm looking forward to us engaging into future options of what
KemperLesnick may be a partner in Maui County's future in sports development so I look
forward to that. And I waima thank Ms. Savage, also. I think Ms. Rasmussen mentioned, but I
think Ms. Savage and Mr. Yamaguchi did a yeoman's job in keeping us informed, keeping the
communications very much active so that we knew exactly what was happening and we can be
supportive of the proposal this morning. So thank you so much.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. And I, too, wanna echo Mr. Hokama's remarks.
If people...if the Members recall the statistics that was brought.. .that were brought up, the one
that's real telling—and it's not from Kemper sports, it's from an independent agency—
$132 million of value of exposure for what we're charging, you know, for what we're asking
them to pay. I think that's well in excess of any kind of ROI we could even think of. So I wanna
thank them for listening to what we had to say. We had discussions with them, and they
incorporated almost everything that we.. .our concerns. So I really appreciate them coming and
listening to the community and Ms. Savage and Mr. Yamaguchi for shepherding this through.
For Mr. Matsui, just a...I mean, it's kind of a silly question, but it's a question nonetheless, that
you have all these things in here for the fees—and I'm glad that they went to 5,000 plus the
electrical, that's great—so they're looking at 10,000 fees plus a deposit of a $1,000 and a key
deposit of $25? Do we.. .is that a just because it's normally what we do or...! mean I don't think
they're gonna drop the keys off somewhere else. I just...
MR. MATSUI: You're right. It's just, you know, normal policy kinda thing that we normally do.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: And it cost more to transact . . . (inaudible) . . . Okay. Thank you.
Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Mr. Couch.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chairman?
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CHAIR WHITE: I think...did you have your hand up?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: It's okay, I can wait.
CHAIR WHITE: I believe...okay. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chairman. You know, I saw the things that was
agreed upon, and what really impressed me is that the organizers of this tournament really
looking at our youth. When I.. .the one that I really looked at was, you know, trying to get into
the schools and the classrooms. So when you have that kind exposure, especially to young kids,
you know, it provides a positive feeling. Well it created a positive feeling for me after reading
some of those agreements. And again, you know, all the best to the organizers of this wonderful
basketball tournament. And, you know, I had a conversation with...and we talked about
Lahaina, and Lahaina is a good venue, you know. Although, you know, it's a small gymnasium,
it creates a feeling of, you know, being close to the players. So, you know, we don't see that in
any other basketball arena. So I'm happy that, you know, they kept their tournament in Lahaina.
So thank you very much. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. Ms. Baisa followed by Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you very much, Chair. And this is really an interesting situation
we have here. And, of course, I can see all of the benefits to Maui County definitely in terms of,
you know, the numbers that were shown to us, the value of the advertising, the value of the
people coming, staying, and, you know, all the people that come here. So it's kind of a hard one
for me. There's a side of me that says, this.. .we're talking about millions and millions and
millions of dollars. And when I look at this agreement and I look at the $5,000, it kinda is a joke
to me along with $25 for a key and a $1,000 for a custodial deposit which is just that - it's a
deposit, they give it to us and then we give it back. And I would like to see a little bit more
money in it, I'm sorry. And the eight-year time, you know, eight years is a long time to hold
something steady. And $5,000 for eight years, could we somehow say maybe it go from five to
five-fifty to six thousand to something over eight years? That's the only angst that I have about
it, but I certainly understand what it is, and I think it's really important. And if this is the will of
the majority then I will support it, but I'd certainly like to see maybe a little bit more money. I'd
like to see maybe a donation of money to the Boys and Girls Club or, you know, something like
that. I think it would be really helpful. I certainly understand the value to the youth, the
opportunity to see professionals, meet professionals and maybe inspire some of them to go there,
too. But there's that.. .I guess it's that nonprofit side of me that wants to see some real cash.
Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: I.. .you know, the Chair understand your angst, but I think it's important to point out
that with the...with accepting the responsibility for the electricity for both the facility and the air
conditioning, that alone more than doubles the rent that they've been paying, and there's no cap
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on the electrical cost. In addition to that, the other items that they've come back to us with that
they're doing for the schools and for the youth from Lanai and Molokai, I don't know what the
total number is, but I would be...I would guess that it's probably at least three times what they
did before. And maybe Ms. Rasmussen can provide additional information. So,
Ms. Rasmussen?
MS. RASMUSSEN: I'm going to defer this to Ms. Savage, but I believe there's also a fee that they pay
for cleaning the facility so...
MS. SAVAGE: Yeah, so couple of the different cost issues specifically for the kids from Lanai and
Molokai being brought over. That'll be around a $3,000 expense that they'll be picking up. And
then in addition to that, with the security deposit and the cleaning, there's over $8,000 that they
spend in the cleaning of the facility currently so that's a cost for...during the tournament as well
as afterwards.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Chair?
CHAIR WHITE: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Along the lines of that cleaning deposit, who pays for all the supplies
that are used during the period that they're there, is it us? Is the County paying for that or do
they take care of that?
CHAIR WHITE: Which one of you...maybe Mr. Matsui? Are you aware or...
MR. MATSUI: I think we would take care of the normal custodial types of expenses. But if there's any
special kind, I'm pretty sure the developer...the promoter picks up that cost.
CHAIR WHITE: Yes, Ms. Savage?
MS. SAVAGE: Chair, could we have Briana Wells -CHAIR WHITE: Sure.
MS. SAVAGE: --step up and answer?
CHAIR WHITE: If you could just introduce yourself, Ms. Wells?
MS. WELLS: Sure. My name is Briana Wells. I've been working on this event for 13 years so it's a
pleasure to be here. To answer the question regarding janitorial services, our company works
with ABM maintenance. And they come in and take care of cleaning the facility every evening
as well as servicing it throughout the day, and then they do a deep cleaning once we leave the
facility, games are over. And we do confer with Jeff Anderson of the Civic Center to ensure that
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it is perfect...in perfect condition. As it relates to supplies, we pay for the service, the people, we
pay for the cleaning products themselves. In talking with Jeff Anderson, the Civic Center has
provided the toilet paper, the paper towels and the soap which comes to up about $200. So
outside of those three items, we do pay ABM to provide all other supplies. In addition to that,
we do pay for the dumpsters. We bring on additional dumpsters, and we pay for that service.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair. That's good information. I think we need to talk
about those things. I'm also wanting to ask Mr. Matsui if there's anything else that is not taken
care of that becomes a County expense. I know you guys looked at this very carefully in terms
of the electricity, but is there anything else that impacts your budget that is not above and beyond
normal? That would be time or, you know, extra work you have to do or prep or fixing or
whatever.
MR. MATSUI: Well, you know, like any facility, because it's such a big venue, we do make it a priority
to bring it into, you know, a first-class kind of appearance. So, you know, we'd like to do it for
every facility, but, you know, when you have something like this, you know, you.. .we
concentrate on getting the gym into top shape.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: And do you feel that this $5,000 will cover that, whatever you have to
spend in extra time or materials or whatever?
MR. MATSUI: You know, the way we look at it is that it's something we wanna do for every facility.
And this is something that we know is coming and so we do spend the extra time to bring it into
compliance.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: That's not quite the answer I'm looking for, but that's okay, I'll drop it.
Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: My recollection, Ms. Baisa, was that the estimated cost that was shared by the person
in charge of the facility, when we had the earlier hearing, was somewhere in the neighborhood of
$45,000. Is that number that you recall?
MR. MATSUI: No, I'm not familiar with that number.
CHAIR WHITE: I don't know if the other Members recall that number, but...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Seems relevant, $45,000 -CHAIR WHITE: Uh-huh. Well I think it's...
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: --particularly in the Parks' budget. Thank you.
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CHAIR WHITE: Yeah. Ms. Cochran?
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. And aloha, welcome back, Mr. Valdiserri. And I just
wanna compliment you and your staff, you know, on focusing on the concerns. I, in particular,
had the concerns in regards to our culture and our history of our, you know, of Hawaii or Maui,
Lahaina, what have you. And so I'm glad that that's...was noted as a focus and a highlight. So I
complete.. .1 appreciate that a lot. And also to the OED, Jock and Brianne, for definitely.. .other
Members have expressed, you know, the transparency and keeping us in the loop. So we're
pretty much abreast of what's going on and what's been going on. So I wamia thank you folks
for following up and focusing on our concerns, too. And I think, you know, my first experience
was last year, and it's a wonderful venue and I see why everyone loves to have it here.
Mr. Pontanilla from Kahului sees the benefits of it being in West Maui and so do I. And I think it
is probably because of the beauty and the people and everything else. So when Mr. Couch
comes around to lobby to bring it to his end of the island, let's remember that because it's
definitely a plus for everywhere. And I just wanna thank you all and thank you for incorporating
the keiki, too. And I know you folks do your best to, you know, appease and hear our concerns
and address it so I wawa thank you for that. And I like Mr. Hokama's comments about perhaps
seeing what other things KemperLesnick can be involved with here in Maui County. So thank
you, folks, for being here. So basically, Chair, I just had some...I just had comments. But the
one question I do have, and this is in regards to the cultural aspect, it states here that you've been
in contact with Hana Pono. And I've never heard of who that is or what that is so can somebody
elaborate on that?
MS. SAVAGE: Yeah, Hana Pono is comprised of Kumu Keli'i Tau'a, Kimokeo Kapahulehuia, and
Kainoa Horcajo, and those are the three that do cultural consultation through Hana Pono, LLC.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR WHITE: Sure. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I wanted to check with the Economic
Development Department. In a June 8 th letter from the Office of the Mayor, I'm not quite
sure...oh, signed by actually Jock and Brianne, there's a...an attachment that talks about all the
businesses that—and I warma point the Members to that—there's all the businesses and what
those businesses do that this—alright, not all of them, a lot of them—to directly spend to.. .in the
County of Maui. Ms. Savage, do you go to these folks and see what they.. .what kind of things
that are being done because this is an impressive list, and I encourage the Members to take a look
at it and see what's in there. It's.. .but do you talk to each of these businesses and see what
their.. .the impact is of this event?
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MS. SAVAGE: This list was actually put together by KemperLesnick so this is through their records and
their direct interaction with all of the businesses, yeah, and the invoices and descriptions that
they have with their contracts and agreements. So they put together this comprehensive list.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. So then, Mr. Valdiserri, do you guys get a chance to talk to these
guys after the fact, before the fact? Just out of curiosity because this is, I mean, it's a huge list.
MR. VALDISERRI: Sure. I'm gonna have Briana answer that. She . . . (inaudible) . . .
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, okay. Sony.
MS. WELLS: I put the list together. To answer your question simply, yes. We work with vendors
year-round. We're already starting to do our outreach for this coming tournament. We, you
know, outreach to our vendors after the tournament to, you know, ask what can we do better or
what services, additional services, can you offer? As it's been said several times, we work on
this 365 days of the year.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. And do other vendors come to you and say, "Hey, give us a
look" or...
MS. WELLS: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. So you do some-MS. WELLS: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: --due diligence in getting the best...
MS. WELLS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Yeah, again, I wanna thank you guys for...I mean that's the
whole idea of bringing 'ern here. And I think, you know, we do, Members, we do support
Economic Development through the Department of Economic Development and we give them,
you know, some allocations of taxpayers' funds for this company to come in here and spend all
this money on all these businesses. I think it's well worth what we have to do to get the venue
into proper shape. Plus, once they leave, the venue's in pretty good shape for most of the year. I
mean it gets used and has to be brought back up. So it's at least one venue that's in tip-top shape
for a long time. I think it's well worth.. .I think our return is so much more than we're spending.
So I'm fully supportive of this agreement. Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: Members, any further questions? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Who's gonna be competing this year?
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MR. VALDISERRI: Yeah, I need your help. We have North Carolina, Illinois, Butler, Mississippi
State . . . (inaudible) .
MS. WELLS: Marquette.
MR. VALDISERRI: --Marquette, and then of course, Chaminade. So all big name schools, again, who
have a great reputation, not only their coaches but their teams have been very good. So thank
you.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, good lineup. Thank you.
MR. VALDISERRI: You helped me remember.
CHAIR WHITE: So, Mr. Pontanilla, were you gonna to put together a County team to go up against
these guys?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I think we should and draw, you know, additional crowd to the
gym, yeah.
CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: One more. Thank you, Mr. Chair. The question was brought up and I
thought, you know, when Mr. Pontanilla said, who's coming, for those that don't know, it's a
different set of teams every year. So it's a different set of fans and a different set of people that
are coming to Maui. It's not all the time return visitors. So that is more and more exposure
every time to Maui so that's another plus.
CHAIR WHITE: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: It's not always the same people coming back.
CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, it's great exposure over a long period of time -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR WHITE: --and the booster clubs of most of these schools are rabidly supportive and so they
come along and they spend money, they have a great time here on Maui. And, Ms. Rasmussen,
you wanted to add something?
MS. RASMUSSEN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. I wanted to address Councilman Baisa's concerns.
Councilman Baisa, I think that the way we look at it in Economic Development is, you attract
these events and it's all about what they infuse our community with. And the infusion is an
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8 million...8.1 million direct spend by all the visitors they bring in, and then it's the million
dollars they spend, you know, putting directly with all these businesses that you've got. So that's
9.1 million that's directly dropped into our .community, and that you have to think makes our
businesses stronger, makes our community stronger, and that does come back to the human
service side. It comes back to the charities, to the youth in many, many ways because, you know,
we know how our businesses are so gracious in supporting our community. So I think that's how
we look at it, and I think that's the proper channel for that because it gets to the heart of what
those businesses wanna support in their own community so thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: If I might respond.
CHAIR WHITE: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: I certainly understand economic development. I don't have an issue
with that. It's just that, you know, this Council spends an inordinate amount of time, in my
opinion, looking at little things in budget. And so, if we're gonna spend $45,000, I think it's very
important that we explain to the people who pay the bill what they get in return. And I think it's
extremely clear that $45,000 in exchange for 8 million is a good deal. And that's why I think it's
important to spend the time and ask the questions. Thank you.
MS. RASMUSSEN: Yeah.
CHAIR WHITE: Yeah. Members, any further questions? If not, Chair would like to make his
recommendation.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Recommendation?
CHAIR WHITE: The Chair would entertain a motion to recommend adoption of the revised proposed
resolution entitled, Authorizing the First Amendment to the Maui Invitational Basketball
Tournament License Agreement, Pursuant to Section 13.04.130(B), of the Maui County Code
including any non-substantive revisions that may be needed and filing of the County
communication.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So moved.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Oh, sorry. Second.
CHAIR WHITE: It's been moved by Mr. Pontanilla and seconded by Member Cochran. All those in
favor, please signify by saying "aye".
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR WHITE: Those opposed, say "no". Motion carries. Seven to... seven "ayes", no "noes".
VOTE:

AYES:

Chair White, Vice-Chair Cochran, and Councilmembers Baisa,
Carroll, Couch, Hokama, and Pontanilla.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution and FILING of
communication.

CHAIR WHITE: Thank you, Members. And if the Members are alright with it, I'd like to take a short
recess, and then we'll get into the next item. So five-minute recess. So come back at 10:15.
. . (gavel). . .

RECESS: 10:12 a.m.
RECONVENE: 10:20 a.m.

CHAIR WHITE: . . .(gavel). . . This meeting of the Economic Development, Agriculture, and
Recreation Committee will come back to order.
ITEM EDR-32: ENCROACHMENT AGREEMENT AND LICENSE FOR THE MAUI FULL
GOSPEL KOREAN CHURCH (KEOPUOLANI PARK, WAILUKU) (CC 12 63)
-

CHAIR WHITE: Members, we're now on Item EDR-32 regarding the Encroachment Agreement and
License for the Maui Full Gospel Korean Church which has a wall encroaching into Ke' opuolani
Park. And I think we had a pretty good discussion with the testifiers; but Mr. Matsui, would you
like to provide opening comments?
MR. MATSUI: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. This is something that...the encroachment was something
that we, the Parks Department, was not aware of. And when were approached, we felt this would
be the quickest way to resolve issue. If you look at the aerial photograph, the wall is in the area
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of the park where it's not...it's more like open space type of use so it really doesn't impact our
program or uses of the park. If you look at the photograph, there's like a kind of a green spot in
our park; and if you look closely, what that is, is a drainage outlet. So what happens is, water
flows out of that and then flows along the swale, the grass swale, toward the ocean. So that part
of the park is really not usable anyway.
CHAIR WHITE: Uh-huh. Okay. Thank you. Members, we have, both, Ms. Michelle Akana who's one
of the testifiers and Larry Ing who's the church's attorney. They're both here if you have any
specific questions for them. So, Members, any questions at this point?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair? I have a question for the Deputy.
CHAIR WHITE: Sure. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Mr. Matsui, you know, the back side of that
property, is there a wall of some kind or is just open in the back? Gotta be one wall.
MR. MATSUI: Yeah, if you look at the map, actually, it's two parcels. The one that's at the top of the
picture is.. .those buildings have been demolished and it's a gravel parking lot. There's no wall
on the park side on that end. But where.. .on the lower half of it, there's a hollow-tile wall. I
would say it's about six feet tall.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. That's the encroachment?
MR. MATSUI: Yes, that's the encroachment.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Just a fast question in regards to.. .I guess, the agreement,
you gonna have something in regards to liabilities, yeah?
MR. MATSUI: Yes, that's covered.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Couch followed by Ms. Cochran.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Mr. Matsui, question for you. Now that this has
come up, as you can see from the pictures, it sure looks like there's plenty more properties
with...that may or may not be, are we at all concerned about that or are we going to be doing
some surveys just to make sure that if somebody is on our property, that we have indemnification
if something happens? For instance, the house at the north end of the picture, but it's actually the
west end of the park I think, with the pool, that seems to be right along in line, but I don't know
where our boundary line goes.
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MR. MATSUI: Yeah, that's a good question. For that particular property, I really don't know where the
property line is. But, you know, as you look along the...that property line for all of the
properties, lot of it is chain-link fences which could be easily removed. And the one abutting,
right next to the subject property, I believe it's a vinyl fence and it's not something like.. .their
property is a hollow-tile wall. And I'm sure if was a...like, they had a chain-link fence on the
other property which they took out, but 'cause it's a hollow-tile wall it's, you know, it's
expensive to dig out and rebuild.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, I understand that, and thank you. My biggest concern is liability
if somebody gets hurt on somebody else's property, but it's really ours or what they think is
somebody else. And I guess that's for Corp. Counsel. Because their... if you look at the
way...certainly on the map as well as the picture, it looks like the line is being more and more
encroached as we go along unless our line does a major shift because all the fences appear to be
right in line with that wall, but I don't know.
CHAIR WHITE: Corp. Counsel, can you...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: You know, and the wall goes from two feet away off of our
property...into our property up to four feet.
MR. UEOKA: Thank you, Chair. I.. .we'd need a survey done and that type of work completed.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: But what's our liability? Should somebody, you know, in that one that
looks like a green house, gets hurt and that's actually our property, I don't know. If we don't
have any issues with it, I'm fine with it.
MR. UEOKA: I'd rather not go into the -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Sure.
MR. UEOKA: --details of liability on the floor here. We...
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Would it be incumbent upon us to have a survey done and get more
agreements if this is an issue or would it be more of an expense than a risk?
MR. UEOKA: We'd have to look further into the.. .1 guess there is potential for a risk, I won't say
there's no potential, but there'd have to be an analysis done and a survey would need to be
completed to check every single property along that line.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR WHITE: I would guess that our...if somebody has built on County property, I would guess that
it's more their liability than ours, but I don't know either. Would...are you --
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COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah.
CHAIR WHITE: --requesting that they do an analysis?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Well I'm thinking that's something we need to think about. I, you
know, this is just one of many lots.
CHAIR WHITE: Yeah, it's a request beyond the scope of this -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Correct.
CHAIR WHITE: --particular resolution, but would you like Staff to draft a request on that?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: To at least analyze it, yeah.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Thanks.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you. We're happy to do that. Mr. Hokama? Oh, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I can wait.
CHAIR WHITE: Yeah. Ms. Cochran?
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Thank you, Chair. Yeah, Mr. Couch was talking along the lines I was going
to also.. .but, basically, is this.. .who created the subdivision to begin with? I mean who were the
people who created these lots and sold these homes, you know, I mean was this Arisumi or what?
I don't know. Who.. .does anybody know 'cause then wouldn't they be the initial people who
marked the boundaries of the lots and.. .you know what I mean?
MR. MATSUI: Those lots are old.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: I know, but somebody created them somewhere.
MR. MATSUI: It's like before I can remember so must be pretty old.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: A&B maybe or...so I mean anyways, Chair. You know, and I totally agree
that if this is one example of encroachment, I'm sure there's probably others. And further up
next to the house with the pool, with that nice.. .looks like trimmed hedge that's way encroaching
past their boundary it seems. You know, again, no survey, we don't really know. But so,
anyways, I think following up with Mr. Couch's request is definitely prudent. Thank you.
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CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Mr. Hokama followed by Ms. Baisa followed by Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: You know, I think you folks did a pretty good job choosing this
option of how you folks wanna deal with this encroachment. And again, Chairman, you know, I
think Page 1 of 2, under Exhibit A, I think Mr. Lee did send us some metes.., some—what do we
call—surveying information of what is, I would say, the 262 feet regarding the licensed area. So
I don't know if that passes our requirements. But, you know, I know...I do see in the document,
we have minimum requirements of liability coverage for single limit, we have a minimum
aggregate...minimum...no erosion of limit by payment of defense costs. So I'm kinda
comfortable with how we trying to approach it. I'm just concerned, is this gonna be recorded
somehow? Because I don't need another potential future landowner or property owner of this
parcel to tell me, "I didn't know that wasn't my land." So if needs be, for our protection, then I
would have the licensee pay to record this with the appropriate.. .either Bureau of Conveyances
or Finance Department, Real Property Tax, Land Court. I just wanna make sure the
documentation that this is, you know, not gonna be a pain for us down the future. I would be...
CHAIR WHITE: Mr. Hokama, would you like us to ask Mr. Ing to come to the microphone, who's their
attorney? And they can answer it -MR. HOICAMA: Sure. I have no objection.
CHAIR WHITE: --or unless.. .can you.. .okay.
MR. UEOKA: Yeah, Mister...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So how is this being dealt with?
MR. UEOKA: Yeah, we will record the document.. .or we'll work with Mr. Ing's office to record the
document. And there's a lot of language in here protecting the County saying, you know, if we
ever choose to develop that area of the park, we can terminate the license and they'll have to
remove their wall. I believe the, you know, this was just to allow them to consolidate their lots.
They needed an encroachment agreement just so they could go through the consolidation
process. But they have no intention of further encroaching or if they ever have to destroy their
wall, they will rebuild it on their property.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Yeah.
MR. UEOKA: So it's that type of thing. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I feel.. .if you feel we need Mr. Ing, Chairman, that's fine with me. I
really don't...
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CHAIR WHITE: Well the other question that I think your question leads to is whether or not the
insurance is in place or will be put in place as required by this so I'm assuming it will.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Oh, I think it's pretty clear to the.. .unless Mr. Ing's gonna tell
otherwise that for this document to be activated, they need to submit those insurance policies -CHAIR WHITE: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: --that covers Section 21, Insurance, of the document.
CHAIR WHITE: Corp. Counsel?
MR. UEOKA: We'll work with Mr. Ing's office to make sure we get a certificate of insurance prior to
this document being executed.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: Ms. Baisa?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, thank you very much, Chair. I was going to ask for Mr. Ing if he
could come and explain to us about how we got where we're at. And, you know, he's been a
long, long-time land use person, probably can shed some light on this. The other thing that I'm
trying to get is some background. It's the first time I've been involved in looking at an
encroachment. Is this how we normally handle an encroachment? Do we normally give them
some kind of a license to upgrade on their encroachment? Is there ever an attempt to move the
line? Just curious 'cause I don't have that history.
CHAIR WHITE: Would you like us to call Mr. Ing?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: If you would, please?
CHAIR WHITE: Members, without objection, I'll call Mr. Ing to the podium.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Mr. Ing?
MR. ING: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. I'm Lawrence Ing representing the requestor. With me, the
people you met before, Mrs. Akana and Reverend Kim; and Bruce Lee, the surveyor, is still in
the audience so he's available also to answer any questions.
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you.
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MR. ING: I'd like to thank Pat Matsui and his Department and Jeff Ueoka for getting us to this point. If
you look at the agreement that Jeff has prepared, it's very extensive. It has a lot of protection for
the County, indemnification paragraphs, insurance coverage and all that. But, basically, some of
the historical part is, this subdivision was developed by A&B. I think it's called the Fifth
Increment. And it was maybe in the early '60s.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Wow.
MR. ING: So they sold the lots, people would build the homes; and they probably, as time went by, they
would ask their friends to help them build a wall. And the friends would come over and they
would get maybe a stake and they would get hollow-tile blocks or rocks and they would drink
beer and -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
MR. ING: --build a wall, and then sometimes they don't follow the line that the surveyor had put in
before and it kind of waves back and forth. And you'll find a lot of this throughout the
increments at Kahului. And unfortunately, when they went for their permit...and, historically,
they bought the property in June 1990. And the church, very small at that time, grew. They had
cars parking all over the neighborhood whenever they had church activities. So they bought the
lot next door and they parked there. But now, when they wanna do a real parking lot, they were
required to consolidate the lots. And in the consolidation of the lots, surveyor Bruce Lee
discovered, eh, the wall that you thought was your wall is not your wall, it's on the County park
property. And the County then said, hey, you have to resolve; without resolving this question, we
not going let you complete your permit process and let you go ahead. And as Pat Matsui has
mentioned, this is probably the easiest and most efficient way. And being that it's a license and
not an easement which kind of runs in perpetuity, the license is at the.. .way more power or
control of the County. So if the County someday says, "eh, please remove your wall", well they
have to do it. And they have agreed to do it at their expense.
CHAIR WHITE: Did that answer your question?
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Yes, and I'd like to thank Mr. Ing. You know, sometimes having history
is really, really important. I mean how many of us remember to the building of the Fifth
Increment; that seems like many, many years ago. I understand what happened. My only
question, Mr. Ing, is you're okay with the likelihood that that wall might have to come down at
some point? Probably not likely, but...
MR. ING: Yeah, probably not in our lifetime.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Oh, I doubt it. Not in mine and yours for sure. But the concern of
course is, you know, what I was trying to suggest as an alternative is, can you move the
boundary?
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MR. LNG: That would be an, I think, immense undertaking because on one side you would have the
County -COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Uh-huh.
MR. ING: --and then you would consolidate this huge 120-acre parcel with this 12,000-acre parcel and
then re-subdivide it. Just maybe doing the survey work would cost thousands and thousands of
dollars. If it was a small lot next door, a lot of times, they could do that, adjust the boundaries,
give and take.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: But thank you very much. I certainly appreciate the knowledge that you
bring, thank you.
MR. ING: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER BAISA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Maybe for Corporation Counsel. You know,
many years ago, we had a similar problem on Lahainaluna Road, Hale Mahaolu, where the
contractor had encroached building their fence onto County property. And the...and I think they
came to some kind resolution, probably some kind of an agreement in regards to that particular
encroachment. So that's maybe something that you can take a look at. You know, this is the
second I've heard, encroaching into County property. So if you could do that? You know, I look
at the agreement, you know, I have no problems with the agreement. But maybe for Mr. Matsui,
you know, I understand that we're planning a dog park, is it close to this vicinity?
MR. MATSUI: You're correct, the dog park is close to it, but it does not abut it. If you look at the
photograph, a portion of it is where the sand court it is. It's in that area and further toward the
interior park road.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And it's all gonna be fenced? It's gonna be fenced?
MR. MATSUI: Yes. We're gonna put a chain-link fence around that entire dog park.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Maybe the last question I have is that, you know, when
they built Ke'opuolani Park, you know, I would probably...I hate to assume, but a complete
survey of the park was completed back in, what, '90s, '80s when this park was built. And, you
know, maybe at the time, they could have caught, you know, if there were encroachments at the
time. But, you know, that's only second guessing right now. Yeah, we're responsible for the
park so we are responsible for the survey. Yeah, thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
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CHAIR WHITE: Members, any further questions? Mr. Couch, are the questions for Mr. Ing or for
Staff?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Oh, no, not for Mr. Ing.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. You all can take a seat. Thank you. Mr. Couch?
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Yeah, this is for Mr. Ueoka and possibly Mr. Matsui. Normally, having
been on the other side of trying to get a license from the County, there's always been a fee and a
duration of no more.. .last I heard was no more than five years, is this something different or is
that just a, you know, was that just kind of a.. .trying to blow steam, blow smoke?
MR. UEOKA: I think this was a little different than a license for a large parcel. This is a 262 square
foot encroachment area. We didn't wanna blow it out of proportion. We were really were trying
to do it the easiest way, not to overly burden the church. And it was a small area so it's the route
we took on this encroachment agreement.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: So we can do licenses with no duration, no limit on the duration and no
fees?
MR. UEOKA: I believe the Council has that authority -COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay.
MR. UEOKA: --to set the term and the fees for licenses.
COUNCILMEMBER COUCH: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR WHITE: Members, any further questions? Okay. Having no further questions, Chair would
like to make a recommendation.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Recommendation?
CHAIR WHITE: Thank you. The Chair would entertain a motion to recommend the adoption of the
proposed resolution entitled, Authorizing the Issuance of an Encroachment Agreement and
License to the Maui Full Gospel Korean Church for the Encroachment of its Wall onto
Ke'opuolani Regional Park including any non-substantive revisions that may be needed and the
filing of the County communication.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: So moved, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
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CHAIR WHITE: Been moved by Ms. Cochran and seconded by Mr. Pontanilla.
Mk JENSEN: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR WHITE: Yes?
MR. JENSEN: I just confirmed that your motion included the revised proposed resolution.
CHAIR WHITE: I didn't recall there were revisions.
MR. JENSEN: Revised proposed resolution.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. I.. .if it's alright, I'll change my motion to "revised". If the secondary...
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: Yeah.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR COCHRAN: That's fine, Chair.
CHAIR WHITE: And it's okay with you, Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yes.
CHAIR WHITE: Okay. Thank you. Alright, all those in favor of the motion.. .or of the motion, please
say "aye".
COUNCIL MEMBERS: "Aye".
CHAIR WHITE: Those opposed? Seeing no opposed, the measure passes - seven, zero.

VOTE:

AYES:

Chair White, Vice-Chair Cochran, and Councilmembers Baisa,
Carroll, Couch, Hokama, and Pontanilla.

NOES:

None.

EXC.:

None.

ABSENT: None.
ABSTAIN: None.
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MOTION CARRIED
ACTION: Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution and FILING of
communication.

CHAIR WHITE: And, Members, there being no further business for the Committee, we are now
adjourned. . . .(gavel). . .
ADJOURN: 10:41 a.m.
APPROVED:

.-MIKE WHITE, Chair
Economic Development, Agriculture, and Recreation Committee
edr:min:120614
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